MINUTES OF EXELBY, LEEMING & LONDONDERRY PARISH COUNCIL

HELD ON MONDAY 25 FEBRUARY 2019 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, LEEMING

Present:

Councillors: Kettlewell (Chairman), Ward, Herbert, Ross, Robinson, Capel, Curry

Staff: M Walton – Responsible Financial Officer, A W Lambert - Clerk to the Council

Guests: District Councillors Noone & Barningham & NYCC County Councillors Les & Wilkinson

Residents: 4

The Chairman, Councillor Kettlewell welcomed everyone to the meeting which was formally opened at 7:30 pm.

Item	Detail	Action
19 / 13	To Receive Apologies	
Apologies	There were no apologies, all Councillors were present.	
19/14	To Receive any Declarations of Business (or other) Interests by	
Declarations	<u>Elected Members</u> There were no declarations of business or other interests by elected Members.	
19 / 15	To Approve and Sign the Minutes of the Meeting Held on	
Minutes	<u>Monday 28 January 2019</u> <i>Resolved: That the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held</i> <i>on Monday 28 January 2019 having been circulated to all</i> <i>members were read, approved and signed by the Chairman.</i> <i>Proposed: Councillor Curry. Seconded: Councillor Capel.</i>	
19 / 16	To Consider any Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Meeting	
Matters Arising	Held on Monday 28 January 2019	
	Speeding Concerns	
	It was noted that the road was still closed with no data loggers available.	
	Parish Council Documents (retention and destruction)	
	The retention or destruction of the Parish Council documentation	
	would be considered on the evening of Thursday 28 March 2019	ALL
	at 6.00 pm.	
19 / 17	To Receive a Police Report	
Police Report	There was no police presence at the meeting or a police report available.	
19 / 18	To Receive a Bank Reconciliation Statement for February 2019	
Finance	Noted: The bank reconciliation statement with the following	
Schedule (1)	balances:	
	Current Account £6,476.41 cr	
	Savings Account £5,354.69 cr Connection Was Memorial Account £2,011,22 cr	
	Canadian War Memorial Account £2,911.32 cr	
	All cheques drawn were approved unanimously by the Parish	

	Council.	
	<u>To Receive the Budget Update for February 2019</u> The budget for the year 2018 / 2019 had been circulated and was noted.	
	<u>Grasscutting Contract</u> It was noted that there had been two expressions of interest for the Grasscutting Contracts. The advert had been placed on the Parish noticeboards, Facebook and by word of mouth.	
19 / 19 Correspondence Schedule (2)	To Receive a Schedule of Correspondence Received since the Previous Meeting All correspondence received and sent were noted on the schedule and electronic correspondence had been forwarded to all members of the Parish Council.	
19 / 20 Planning Schedule (3)	To Consider Planning Applications Received since the Previous Meeting It was noted that there were no new planning applications.	
	Disappointment was expressed by the Parish Council on the outcome of the Green Dragon Planning application which had now been approved by the District Council. It was felt that the Parish Council would be seen in a bad light as the comments forwarded to the District Council had been added to the documentation at the last minute. The Clerk had discussed planning issues with the District Council who had assured her that the comments received had been considered by planners. Other concerns had been submitted to the Planning Authority with regarding to the lateness of receipt of letters and the size of some of the plans received.	
	Concern was expressed by Councillors about the speed of traffic through the village and the allocation of parking at The Green Dragon. It was suggested that the Parish Council make representation to North Yorkshire County Council to alter the speed limit to 30mph and to consider the purchase of Vehicle Activated Signage or the possibility of sharing this equipment with other Parishes. The County Council were currently in consultation regarding VAS equipment, the outcome of which would be forwarded to the Parish Council.	
	be invited to a Parish Council meeting to take away concerns regarding the traffic issues.	
19 / 21 Freedom of Information	<u>To Consider Requests Received Under the Freedom of</u> <u>Information Legislation</u> There were no FOI requests.	
19 / 22 Environment	Website Update It was noted that Councillors Ward, Capel and the Clerk had	

and the Community	attended a further briefing / training session with WJPS. The website was almost ready to be launched with some content to be uploaded. It was agreed to let County and District Councillors along with the remainder of the Parish Council have log-in to be able to look at the website and sign off prior to the launch.	Coun. Ward
19 / 23	Yorkshire Water	
Open Forum	Councillor Ross asked whether there had been any further update from Yorkshire Water regarding Exelby Lane. It was noted that this was still being monitored.	
	Community Payback Team County Councillor Wilkinson informed the Parish Council that she had arranged for the Community Payback Team to be in touch to arrange for work on the bridleway. This would take place in mid- April.	
	Weedspraying County Councillor Wilkinson had arranged to meet with Andy Davies from Area2 to discuss the weedspraying issue in March.	
19 / 24	To Confirm the Dates of Future Meetings	
Future Meeting	Monday 25 March 2019 at 7.30 pm	All Members
Dates	Thursday 28 March 2019 at 6.00 pm (Documentation retention / destruction)	
	All meeting to commence at 7.30 pm in Leeming Village Hall.	

Signed:

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

Dated: 25 February 2019

Minutes of ELL PC monthly 25 / 02 / 2019